

# MMCOA IQAC ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2023-2024



#### **Contents**

Institution Information	3
Staff Details	3
Admission Information for the Academic Year 2023-2024	3
Curricular Aspects	3
Annual Event: Exhibition	3
Teachers Appointed in Activities Related to Curriculum Development and Assessment	2
Study Tours	5
Co- Curricular	
Add on /Value Added Certificate programs offered	
Student's Participation and Activities	
Students' participation in Competition and their achievement	8
NASA	9
Research and Publication	10
Faculty Welfare	12
Faculty Development and Administrative Training Programs Conducted	12
Workshops, Seminars, and Conferences attended outside by Faculty	12
Financial support to attend/present papers at conferences	13
Faculty Welfare Schemes	13
Seminars & conferences presented by faculty	14
Awards, Degree & Certificate Appreciation/Appreciation	15
Student Support& Progression	17
Capacity Building and Skill Development	17
Student Placement	17
Internship	18
Higher Education	22
Sports and Cultural Programs	22
International Webinar	23
Learning Resource: Library Activities	23
Research, Innovation, and Extension	24
Seminars/conferences/workshops conducted by the institution during the year	24



	Journal Publications	24
	Conference/Book Publications	25
	College Publications	
	NSS/Extension Activities/Outreach Programs	
	Collaborations (MoUs)	
۱r	nstitute Best Practices	
"		
	SAMWAD –Guest & Expert lectures	
	Fountainhead Series	
	National Festivals And Cultural/Educational Programs	
IC	QAC	
	IQAC Meetings	
	Quality initiatives IQAC has taken in AY	30
	Plan of action chalked out and the outcome achieved by the end of the Academic year by IQAC	31



#### **Institution Information**

#### **Staff Details**

Faculty	Admin Staff	Visiting Staff	Contract
29	11	16	3

#### **Admission Information for the Academic Year 2023-2024**

Sr. No.	Year	Intake	Male	Female	Total
1.	First Year B.Arch.	80	39	44	83
2.	Second Year B.Arch.	80	45	40	85
3.	Third Year B.Arch.	80	37	53	90
4.	Fourth Year B.Arch.	80	38	39	77
5.	Fifth Year B.Arch.	80	27	34	61
Total			186	210	396

#### **Curricular Aspects**

**Annual Event: Exhibition** 

Annual Exhibition: KSHITIJ- 2023-24 - July 15, 2023

Inauguration by: Chief Guest Ar. Prof. Abhay Purohit, President, CoA

Exhibition of Sketches: AY 2023-24 - March 19, 2024 to March 27, 2024

MMCOA hosted an exhibition featuring sketches created by Architect Avinash Ankalge, which took place from March 19th to March 27th.



## **Teachers Appointed in Activities Related to Curriculum Development and Assessment**

Year	Name of teacher participated	Name of the body in which full time teacher participated		
1. Academ	ic council/BoS of Affiliating un	iversity		
2023-24	Tholiya Jyoti Jain	SPPU Chairman Theoryof Structures IV		
2023-24	Sagaonkar Kirti Mahesh	SPPU Chairman Paper-BuildingServices I		
2023-24	Lavate Vinita Ajit	SPPU Chairman Paper-Theoryof Structures V		
2023-25	Patil Arti Satyajeet	SPPU Chairman Paper- Professional Practice -II		
2. Setting of	of question papers for UG/PG	programs		
2023-24	Ambavane Tanay Harish	SPPU , Paper setter -BuildingServices III		
2023-24	Sagaonkar Kirti Mahesh	SPPU, Paper setter-BuildingServices II		
2023-24	Sagaonkar Kirti Mahesh	SPPU, Moderator-Building Services I		
2023-24	Sagaonkar Kirti Mahesh	SPPU, Moderator-Building Services III		
2023-24	Vaidya Ameya Shriram	SPPU, Paper setter-QS- SW I		
2023-24	Vaidya Ameya Shriram	SPPU, Paper setter-BCM-V		
2023-24	Patil Arti Satyajeet	SPPU Paper Setter- Professional Practice -I		
3. Design a	and Development of Curriculur	n for Add on/ certificate/ Diploma Courses		
2023-24	Aniruddha Jogalekar	MSBTE - Subject Expert		
2023-24	Pawan Gumaste	MSBTE - Subject Expert		
2023-24	Sailee Awade	MSBTE - Subject Expert		
4. Assessm	ent /evaluation process of the	e affiliating University		
2023-24	Manjusha Vinayak Wagh	SPPU , Senior Supervisor		
2023-24	Prajakta Sanjay Thamke	SPPU , Senior Supervisor		
2023-24	Tholiya Jyoti Jain	SPPU , Examiner		
2023-24	Sagaonkar Kirti Mahesh	SPPU , Examiner Paper-Building Services IV		
2023-24	Sagaonkar Kirti Mahesh	SPPU , Examiner Paper-Building Services III		
2023-24	Pavan Satish Gumaste	SPPU , senior Supervisor		
2023-24	Joglekar Preeti Umesh	SPPU , Examiner Paper-Design VI		
2023-24	Ambavane Tanay Harish	SPPU , Examiner Paper- BuildingServices III		
2023-24	Ambavane Tanay Harish	SPPU , Moderator - TOS-V		
2023-24	Mahadkar Trishna	SPPU , Moderator Building Services II		
2023-24	Lavate Vinita Ajit	SPPU , Senior Supervisor, Examiner		
2023-24	Smita Patil	SPPU , Elective III &1V, Examiner		
2023-24	Ameya Vaidya	SPPU , QS-SW-I, Examiner		
2023-24	Ameya Vaidya	SPPU , BCM-VI, Examiner		
2023-24	Ameya Vaidya	SPPU , BCM-V, Examiner		
2023-24	Patil Arti Satyajeet	SPPU Examiner- Professional Practice -I		



## **Study Tours**

Sr. No.	Date (From –to)	Durati on	Location of settlement	Focus of settlement study	No of students attended	Names of faculties accompanied
			study			
B. Ar	ch 1 <sup>st</sup> Year					
01.	01.04.2024 to 03.04.2024	03 days	Ahupe, Bhimashan kar, MH	Aim: To study a rural settlement/ community and understand settlement characteristics, patterns space sequence, and architectural characteristics  Objectives:  To do the measured drawings of dwelling typologies as found in Ahupe Village along with its settlement pattern.  To document local construction practicesbuilding materials and construction techniques.  To understand geographical, ecological, socio-cultural context of Ahupe village and to do analysis of built form and settlement pattern.	79	Ar. Manjusha Wagh Ar. Prajakta Thamke Ar. Saniya Khan Ar. Minal Sagare
B. Ar	ch 2 <sup>nd</sup> Year					
02.	11.01.2024	05	Chettinad,	Aim: To explore the	83	Ar.Trishna
	&	days	Tamil Nadu	development and		Mahadkar
	15.01.2024			through Architectural		Ar. Shilpa
				Documentation, Surveys		Kshirsagar
				and Narratives to		Ar. Shounak Naik,
				understand the		Ar. Smita Patil



	ch 3 <sup>rd</sup> Year			evolution of a mansion in small village.  Objectives:  To work out a Design Project in the context of the Settlement with roots in its rich history and bridge the gap with today's rapid generic urban developments across the country.		Ar. Aparna Panganti Ar. Girish Doshi Ar. Suvarna Vaze
03.	05.01.2024 to 12.01.2024	07 days	Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh	Aim: To understand urban level complexities, which need to be considered for envisaging a design project in totality.  Objectives:  To study urban fabric and urban grain in Bhopal City, which has strong cultural and architectural character.  To design in the context with emphasis on all the aspects that would influence the Design solution.	76	Ar. Preeti Joglekar Ar. Vineeta Lavate Ar. Anita Kavathe Ar. Yamini Deshmukh Ar. Ravi Patwardhan Ar. Ameya Vaidya
B. Ar	ch 4th Year					
04.	11.12.2023 to 19.12.2023	09 days	Tapovan - Rishikesh	Aim: To study urban setup in of a historical town with sacred water edge  Objectives: To look at the two	73	Ar. Vrinda Panse, Ar. Aniruddha Jogalekar, Ar. Arti Patil, Ar. Tanay Ambavane and Ar. Sachin Waman



				peculiar features of water and events responsible for the development of a settlement.  To identify and understand the process of urban setup in a historical town and develop a methodology to study the urban agglomerations.	
B. Ar	ch Internation	nal Study	Tour		
05	02.03.2024 to 08.03.2024		Dubai & Abu Dhabi, UAE	The students are motivated to actively participate in co-curricular and extracurricular activities.	

#### **Co- Curricular**

## Add on /Value Added Certificate programs offered

Sr. No	Name of the Course	Hours	Date (From-To)	Speaker	No. of Students FY/SY/TY/Fourth Y/Fivth Y
1.	3d Sketch up	30	27.09.2023-	Er. Umesh	30
			28.10.2023	Lahagave	
2.	Sketching- a	30	27.09.2023-	Ar. Saurabh	30
	design element		28.10.2023	Agashe	
3.	EDGE-I	30	29.12.2023-	Ar. Smita Patil	77
			15.04.2024	and Ar. Shilpa	
				Kshirsagar	
4.	Heritage and	30	11.03.2024-	Ar. Archana	23
	Documentation		30.03.2024	Deshmukh	

## **Student's Participation and Activities**

#### Students' participation in Competition and their achievement

#### Thesis and Academic Excellence Award

MMCOA organizes the Thesis Awards and Academic Excellence Award based on overall performance in five years to appreciate such remarkable thesis work and their academic performances. This is a great opportunity for both the passing batch and the current students to share their knowledge and experience. And also, present their work in front of practicing Architects. These Thesis awards aim to motivate the students, exchange of knowledge between the passing and current batches and cultivate design centric culture in the college.

Sr.	Date	Jury Members	Name of the Student	Award
No.				
1.	05.09.2023	Chief Guest Ar.	Rajvi Patil	Outstanding overall
		Madhav Joshi		performance Gold
		Ar. Hemanth		award 2023
2.		Mahajan	Rajvi Patil	Ar. Sunil Kulkarni Gold
		Ar. Anupama Sheth		Medal
3.		Ar. Rahul Kadam	Prithvi Desai	Thesis Silver Medal
4.			Ria Joglekar	Appreciation
5.			Pradyumna Bhavsar	Appreciation

#### **SAMUNNATI BIENNALE 2023**

The delegation of MMCOA is proud to be part of the Samunnati Biennale 2023 organized by the Ministry of Art & Culture and Council of Architecture at Lalit Kala Academy, Red Fort, New Delhi.

#### **COA Thesis Awards**

MMCOA's entry of Prithvi Desai for COA thesis awards got selected in TOP 5 for Zone 3 India! He also won a prize of ₹10,000/-. His project will be published on the COA website and COA magazine soon.

#### **CoA Initiative: Solar Decathlon India Fiinals 2024**

Presentation of our 4th-year students who have reached the Solar Decathlon India Competition 2024 finals. Project Partner: Ar. Alok Nayak from Paranjpe and schemes and Industry Partner for the project Ar. Radhika Vadiya was invited to felicitate the students

#### Intercollege sports event

MMCOA Students participated in inter-college sports on date 12.12.2023 to 16.12.2023

60 students participated in different games like futsal, cricket, and badminton. Amongst all the architecture colleges we won in the following won:

Futsal boys -GOLD MEDAL



- Cricket boys-SILVER MEDAL
- Badminton girls-SILVER MEDAL

MMCOA participated in inter-college sports events on date 14/03/2024 to 17/03/2024 65 students participated in different games like Football, Basketball, Volleyball Amongst all the architecture colleges we won in the following won:

- Basketball girls -GOLD MEDAL
- Basketball boys-SILVER MEDAL

MMCOA participated in intercollege sports events on date 29/01/2024 to 01/01/2024 14 students participated in cricket

#### **TF CUBE: Senior Citizen Housing Competition2024**

Renowned firm TF CUBE organized a design competition on Housing for fourth-year Students. The submission was based on their fourth-year first-term portfolio of housing. The winner was declared at the end of the competition and a prize money of Rs.25,000/- was awarded to the winner. All the shortlisted students received a certificate of appreciation. External Jury was scheduled for Fourth year Housing Competition, the jury was organized by TF CUBE, Pune.

#### **NASA**

NASA HEAD: Aditi Rodge

VICE NASA HEAD: Rajshankar Krishankumar

MMCOA Students participated in various prestigious NASA events and activities:

- 1. Competitions & Trophies Annual NASA Design Competition (ANDC): 34 second and third-year students collaborated on an innovative design using waste materials.
- 2. CP Kukreja Trophy: Third- and fourth-year students designed a monument symbolizing India's progress.
- 3. GSEN Trophy: A platform for radical design solutions addressing environmental challenges.
- 4. Writing Architecture Trophy: A literary opportunity for aspiring architectural journalists.
- 5. Workshops & Cultural Engagement Bottle Painting Activity: A vibrant event for children on NASA Day at Kamla Nehru Park.
- 6. Conventions & Meetings 66th Zonal Council Meeting, General Body Meets (FGBM & IGBM), and Annual NASA Convention: Platforms for collaboration, idea exchange, and showcasing talent, culminating in the illustrious Ruebens Trophy display.



## **Research and Publication**

Sr No	Students name(s)	Achievement	Торіс
1	Prathamesh Khatav	Published Research in International	Impact of Urban Landscape on Social Interaction on Streets - F.C. Road Pune
2	Kedar Deshpande	Student Conference	Study of Equitable Distribution of an Urban Space Affects User Satisfaction
3	Ayush Hazare		Study of Usage of Open Space by Senior Citizens: Case of Residential Open Spaces in Pune, MH, India. Journal of the Indian Institute of Architecture, July 2023, 17-22.
4.	Ayush Hazare	Journal of the Indian Institute of Architecture	Ghotul as a Space for Social Interaction, Learning and Cultural Activities within Education Settings. Case of Tribal Schools in Gadchiroli, MH. India. Journal of the Indian Institute of Architecture, March 2024, 22-30.
5.	Ayush Hazare	Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design Conference 2023	Women in Slum, Risking Their Safety to Access and Usage of Basic Sanitation Facilities-A Literature Review
6.	Ayush Hazare	Selected as a regional winner as highly commendable in the world and entire Asia respectively for The Global Undergraduate Awards (Junior Noble Prize) 2024, Dublin,Ireland	Revitalizing Tribal Cultural Ashrams Shala: Addressing the Need and Reviving Existing Institutions in Gadchiroli District, Maharashtra, India
7.	Ayush Hazare and Sadanand Rajgude	Invitation to publish an article for Constro 2025 authored by Ayush Hazare along with Sadnand	Learning from the Roots: Lessons from Indian Tribal Construction and Technology for an Eco-Friendly Future



Sr No	Students name(s)	Achievement	Торіс
		Rajgude (3rd year student MMCA)	
8.	Ayush Hazare	Gunwanth Vidhyarthi Award along with Gold Medal ,cash prize and Certificate by MMCOA for research work	-
9.	Ayush Hazare	Recognised as a star student Researcher by IIA Maharashtra Chapter	-
10.	Ayush Hazare	Earned certificate by Cyber Crime from ISAC Centre for Built Environment Policy and Information Sharing and Analysis Centre.(CPTED Conference New Delhi)	Built Environment Policy and Information Sharing and Analysis
11.	Ayush Hazare	Letter of Appreciation from The Architects, Engineers & Surveyors Association, Pune (AESA) for research work.	-

#### **Faculty Welfare**

#### **Faculty Development and Administrative Training Programs Conducted**

Dates (from-to) (DD-MM-YYYY)	Title of the professional development program organised for teaching staff	Title of the administrative training program organised for non-teaching staff	No. of participants
08.08.2023 -			
12.08.2023	Faculty Induction Program		7
06.10.2023 -			
06.10.2023	Evolution of Emotion - Perception		23
28.10.2023 -	7 steps to kick start your		
28.10.2023	entrepreneurial journey		20
27.01.2024 -			
27.01.2024	Importance of Finance Planning	Importance of Finance Planning	23
02.09.2023 -	One day outing @ Anjanvel Agri		
02.09.2023	Tourism		19

## Workshops, Seminars, and Conferences attended outside by Faculty

Name of teacher who attended	I little of the program	Duration (from – to) (DD- MM-YYYY)
	Integrating Water Sensitivity in Architectural	
Prof. Jyoti Tholiya Jain	Education	20.11.23 to 24.11.23
	Integrating Water Sensitivity in Architectural	
Prof. Vrinda Panse	Education	20.11.23 to 24.11.23
prof. Madura Rasane	Ecological Perspective in Architectural Education	29.01.24 to 02.02.24
Prof. Sailee Awade	Ecological Perspective in Architectural Education	29.01.24 to 02.02.24
Prof. Smita Patil	Ecological Perspective in Architectural Education	29.01.24 to 02.02.24
	Interpretation of SDGS Landscape	
Prof. Trishna Mahadkar	and Environmental Studies	19.02.24 to 23.02.24

## Financial support to attend/present papers at conferences

Year	Name of teacher	Name of conference/ workshop attended for which financial support provided	Name of the professional body for which membership fee is provided	Amount of support from the institute
2023 -	Prof. Jyoti	Integrating Water Sensitivity in		
2024	Tholiya Jain	Architectural Education		1500
2023 -	Prof. Vrinda	Integrating Water Sensitivity in		
2024	Panse	Architectural Education		1500
	prof.			
2023 -	Madura	Ecological Perspective in Architectural		
2024	Rasane	Education		1500
2023 -	Prof. Sailee	Ecological Perspective in Architectural		
2024	Awade	Education		1500
2023 -	Prof. Smita	Ecological Perspective in Architectural		
2024	Patil	Education		1500
2023 -	Prof. Trishna	Interpretation of SDGS Landscape		
2024	Mahadkar	and Environmental Studies		1500

## **Faculty Welfare Schemes**

Sr. No	Date	Title of the program	Speaker/Instructor	Target group
1.	Every Month	Birthday Celebrations	-	



## Seminars & conferences presented by faculty

Name of the teacher who attended/Presented	Name of the workshop/ seminar/Conference	Duration (From-to) (DD- MM-YYYY)
Dr. Ujjwala Palsuley	Presented at ICOMOS India's Cultural Tourism Webinar on Topic: Celebrating Cultural Heritage: Traditional Festivals in Cambodia and India	05.06.2023 -10.06.2023
Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Presented in thr National Level FDP on 'Decoding Pedagogical Approach of Education, Practice and Reseach in Architecture' organized by CoA TRC and SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Ramapuram Campus, Chennai	19.06.2023 -23.06.2023
Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Presented in the National Level Online Faculty Development Program on the topic "Integrating Simulation Software for Optimal Building and Urban Built Environment " organized by the Department of Architecture and Planning, National Institute of Technology (NIT), Patna in collaboration with the CoA TRC, Bhopal	17.07.2023 -21.07.2023
Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Guest Speaker at D. Y. Patil University, Ambi, Pune for the 4th Freshman Orientation Program-ARAMBH 4.0.	10.08.2023 - 10.08.2023
Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Presented in the National <b>Level</b> Online Faculty Development Program on the topic "Manifesting the utilization of softwares in architecture" organized by Chettinad School of Architecture (CSOA), Chettinad Academy of Research and Education, Kelambakkam Chennai, Tamil Nadu in collaboration with the CoA TRC Bhopal	30.10.2023 -03.11.2023



## **Awards, Degree & Certificate Appreciation/Appreciation**

Sr.No.	Name of the Faculty	Award/Appreciation for	Award/Appreciation by
1.	Ar. Ravi Patwardhan	Excellence in Teaching Award by IIA Pune Chapter	
2.	Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	For Presenting at National Level FDP on 'Methodology and Exploration in Architectural and Planning Research' organized by CoA TRC	Sunder Deep Group of Institutions, College of Architecture and Planning, Ghaziabad
3.	Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Presented in the National Level FDP on 'Spatial Data Sciences in Architectural and Planning Research' organized by CoA TRC and SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Ramapuram Campus, Chennai	SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Ramapuram Campus, Chennai
4.	Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Presented in the National Level Online Faculty Development Program on the topic 'Simulating Urban Growth and its Impact on Land-use and Landcover change' organized by the Department of Architecture and Planning, National Institute of Technology (NIT), Patna in collaboration with the CoA TRC, Bhopal	National Institute of Technology (NIT), Patna
5.	Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Presented in the National Level Online Faculty Development Program on the topic 'Data Visualization Techniques in Architecture and Planning' organized by Chettinad School of Architecture (CSOA), Chettinad Academy of Research and Education, Kelambakkam Chennai, Tamil Nadu in collaboration with the CoA TRC Bhopal	Chettinad School of Architecture (CSOA), Chettinad Academy of Research and Education, Kelambakkam Chennai, Tamil Nadu
6.	Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Guest Speaker at D. Y. Patil University, Ambi, Pune for the 4th Freshman Orientation Program- ARAMBH 4.0.	D. Y. Patil University, Ambi, Pune



Sr.No.	Name of the Faculty	Award/Appreciation for	Award/Appreciation by
		of Usage of Open Space by Senior Citizens: Case of Residential Open Spaces in Pune, MH, India. Journal of the Indian Institute of Architecture, July 2023, 17-22.	Architecture
8.	Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Research Paper Published: Ghotul as a Space for Social Interaction, Learning and Cultural Activities within Education Settings. Case of Tribal Schools in Gadchiroli, MH. India. Journal of the Indian Institute of Architecture, March 2024, 22-30.	Indian Institute of Architecture
9.	Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	External Jury Member for 'Planning and Design Studio -1"	COEP TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY (COEP Tech) A Unitary Public University of Government of Maharashtra
10.	Prof. Arti Patil	ADP Thesis Mega Jury at BNCA	BNCA, Pune
11.	Prof. Asmita Patwardhan	Her book of Poems 'Hell's Flowers' was released at the World Book Fair 2023 at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	World Book Fair
12.	Prof. Asmita Patwardhan	Article Published in Book 'Memories on a Plate'	Nivaala Publication



## **Student Support& Progression**

## **Capacity Building and Skill Development**

Name of the capability enhancement program	Date of implementation (DD-MM-YYYY)	Number of students enrolled	Guest Speaker
			Mrs. Dhanashree
Harnessing time	28-12-2023	69	Ghare.
Effective Portfolio Presentation- An			
Art of Communication	14-03-2024	46	Miss Madhura Rasane
Bramha vidya - Art of Mindfulness	02-01-2024	63	Suhasini Bavdekar from Bramhavidya
Yoga - Way to a healthy Mind and Body	02-12-2023	61	Vinod Sagar
ICT- Cyber Security	06-03-2024	64	Mr. Hrishikesh Joshi
Lecture on Higher Education Opportunities Overseas	07-02-2024	39	Mr. Sumit Acharya
Introduction to Postgraduate Programs in Pune.	09-01-2024	17	Ar. Nalini Nimbalkar
Career Opportunities in architecture	24-01-2024	24	Ar. Sachin Waman

#### **Student Placement**

Year	Name of student placed and contact details	Program graduated from	Name of the employer with contact details	
2023	Sakshi Bhalerao	MMCOA	Girish Doshi. Navkar Architects. ontact :8419975555	
2023	Pradyumna Bhavsar	MMCOA	Third Space architecture Studio. Ar Praveen Bavdekar . Contact : 08314201941	
2023	Sumedh Choure	MMCOA	Neilsoft,Pune. Contact: 8975385100	
2023	Ria Joglekar	MMCOA	Compartment 54, Ahemadabad. Email:   design@compartments4.com	
2023	Aashlesha Paradhi	MMCOA	Area Design Studio. Contact : 9175022054	
2023	Tanisha Lahane	MMCOA	Radius Design Solutions . Contact : +91 99225 78881,	



Year	Name of student placed and contact	Program graduated	Name of the employer with contact details
	details	from	
			98818 72777
2023	Jagruti Badgujar	MMCOA	Neilsoft,Pune. Contact: 8975385101
2023	Pratik kadam	MMCOA	Neilsoft,Pune. Contact: 8975385102
2023	Shreya Lohakare	MMCOA	Neilsoft,Pune. Contact: 8975385103
2023	Manas Dange	MMCOA	Neilsoft,Pune. Contact: 8975385104
			Radius Design Solutions . Contact : +91 99225 78881,
2023	Kalyani Nangude	MMCOA	98818 72777

## Internship

Sr.	Name of student	Name of	Detailed Address of architectural firm with name of
No.		architectural firm	city and pin code
		where you are	
		undergoing your	
		practical training	
1	Ambekar Parijat	UNITECTURE, Pune	Sr. No. 17/1/1, Surya terraces, Adhyapak Colony,
	Anand		Sahakar Nagar, Padmavati Nagar, Pune 411043
2	Attar Masood Riyaz	Dustudio, Auroville	SWAYAM, AUROVILLE, TAMIL NADU, INDIA, 605101
3	Bhandari Bhakti	Sachin Gandhi and	Devi 148/1/B Murli Bungalows, opp. Navjivan Press,
	Yogesh	Associates	Income Tax, Ahmedabad, 380014
4	Bhutada Payal	Snehal Shah	M.C.Shah House, Avantika Society, 1/B, Naranpura
	Anand	Architect	Road, Naranpura, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380013
5	Bohodkar Himali	Manayan Architects	208, aarohi complex, vijay cross road, ahmedabad -
	Purushottam		380009
6	Borawake Saish	World Of	Above Ghule Wines, Shri Krishna Nagar, Sagar CHS,
	Hemant	Architecture	Bavdhan, Pune 411021
7	Chhatwal	Amit Bhatt	6th floor AnP One, Balewadi Highstreet, Pune- 45
	Udaybirsingh	Architects	
	Harinder		
8	Dawale Komal	Design Building	423, Kakasaheb Gadgil Rd, Hasabnis Bakhal, Shaniwar
	Dinesh	Workshop	Peth, Pune, Maharashtra 411030
9	Desale Chetan	Third Wave Design,	Godavari Apts, VASUNDHARA, Lane No. 14,
	Mahesh	Pune	Erandwane, Pune, Maharashtra 411004
10	Deshpande Kedar	Shunya Studio,	House no 11. Bhagyashree society, Near Vinkar
	Vinay	Pune	Sabhagruha,, Besides Padmavati Chowk, Dhankawdi,
			411043, Pune, Maharashtra 411043
11	Dhawale Devyani	Sakha Studio	19, Borkute layout, Narendra Nagar, Nagpur, 440015
	Lalitkumar		
12	Diwane Yash Atul	Matra Architects	53, Navjeevan Vihar, Malviya Nagar, New Delhi, Delhi
		and Rurban	110017
		Planners, New Delhi	



Sr. No.	Name of student	Name of architectural firm where you are undergoing your practical training	Detailed Address of architectural firm with name of city and pin code
13	Drakshe Harshal Arun	KYMERA DESIGN STUDIO	Kymera design studio 02, Uttam Enclave III, opp. WESTEND MALL, Aundh, Pune, Maharashtra 411007
14	Gade Shraddha Vilas	Realty First	Marvel Aries, Law College Road, Deccan Gymkhana, Pune
15	Goyanka Bharti Bhagchand	KYMERA DESIGN STUDIO	Kymera design studio 02, Uttam Enclave III, opp. WESTEND MALL, Aundh, Pune, Maharashtra 411007
16	Hazare Ayush Prakash	Radius design solutions	101,Sheetal plaza above ICICI bank Model Pune -16
17	Hule Janhavi Prashant	Design Building Workshop	423, Kakasaheb Gadgil Rd, Hasabnis Bakhal, Shaniwar Peth, Pune, Maharashtra 411030
18	Jadhav Digvijay Hambir	DESIGN 11	801, T2, Montreal Business Centre, Baner.
19	Jadhav Manasi Kudan	DESIGN ESPRIT	3 PANCHASHEEL ENCLAVE ,NEAR HOTEL CLARKS DURGAPURA JAIPUR 18
20	Jadhav Rohit Ajit	Radius design solutions	101,Sheetal Plaza above ICICI Bank Model Colony Pune 411006
21	Jangli Aditya Chandrashekhar	Ajay Shirke & Associates	210, Ashoka Pavilion ,Dr. Ambedkar Road , Camp Pune -411001
22	Jangli Atharva Chandrashekhar	H.M. KADAM AND ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS	101 Bonita, First floor, CTS. No 1187/16, F.P. No 549/16 Off Ghole road, Vasantrao Deshmukh Lane, Shivajinagar, Pune - 411005
23	Joshi Sayee Bhushan	Pandit Joshi and Associates	216, Akshay Chamber, Near, Baba Bhide Bridge, Narayan Peth, Pune, Maharashtra 411030
24	Kale Manasi Yogindra	Adrianse Global (Adrianse India Pvt Ltd)	1st Floor, PDS Towers - 4 Gangadhar Chetty Road, Halasuru, Bengaluru, Karnataka - 5600
25	Kapse Rutuja Vishnu		58/59, 1st Floor, 20th Main Rd, Jaibhima Nagar, BTM 1st Stage, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560029
26	Karmalkar Kadambari Santosh	Tulio De Sousa An architectural firm	404, CitiCentre, 4th Floor, patto, Panaji, Goa 403001
27	Kate Shravan Ashish	The yellowpen	
28	Kaulwar Ritika Pramod	Office of design ahd development, Ahmedabad.	124, Ambli Gam, Mandir Vado Vas, Bopal, Ahmedabad
29	Kavale Shubham Atul	FOOTPRINTS E.A.R.T.H.	Milan Bunglow, Sargam Flat Lane, Ishwar Bhuvan to Stadium Road, Navjivan Post, Ahmedabad – 380014, India



Sr. No.	Name of student	Name of architectural firm where you are undergoing your practical training	Detailed Address of architectural firm with name of city and pin code	
30	Khatav Prathamesh Shailendra	A & T Consultants	F C road , Pune	
31	Khilari Ajinkya Mahesh	STUDIO MAAP	STUDIO MA.AP, 440/3 Ashish 1st floor, Chatuhshrungi Rd, next to Paranjpe Sky one, Model Colony Shivajinagar, Pune, Maharashtra 411016	
32	Khollam Prathmesh Manoj		Sheela Vihar colony , Pune karve road , Maharashtra 411038.	
33	Konde Tanmay Satish	Design 11	Montreal Business Center,Baner Rd, Pune - 411045	
34	Kothimbire Swarupa Navnath	Design by TA	1070, Shubhashnagar, Lane no 5, Infront of Peacock hotel, Shukrawar Peth, Pune 2	
35	Marne Arundhati Sanjay	World Of Architecture	next to hotel Dpalace, Shri Krishna Nagar, Sagar Co- Operative Housing Society, Bavdhan, Pune, Maharashtra 411021	
36	Maske Shrutika Prashant	Studio digiarch	M.No.6/0245, Vinyak Park, Wagholi, Pune, Maharashtra 412207	
37	Narkar Daksha Umesh	Architecture red	Villa B, Sai Anugraha, 27/1, Rukmani Rd, Extn, Besant Nagar, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600090	
38	Niharika Rajkumari	Enso Design and Interiors	Chittaranjan Park, block-A,New Delhi,India	
39	Nivedya Sunil	Richard Pereira and Associates	891, Synogogue Street, Pune- 411001	
40	Pangare Vaishnavi Prakash	Vscape Architects	03, Rachna orchid , behind nirmitee, law college rd , Pune 411004	
41	Patekar Chiranjita Yogesh	Christopher Charles Benninger Architects	India House', 53 Sopan Bagh, Balewadi, Pune 411 045	
42	Patil Sanika Satish	HundredHands	9/2, Madras Bank Road, Near - MG Road, St. Marks Road, Private Rd, next to Nexa showroom, Shanthala Nagar, Ashok Nagar, Bengaluru, Karnataka, 560001	
43	Patil Swaranjali Rakesh	Design By TA	Subhash nagar, shukrwar peth, Pune	
44	Pawale Yashraj Suhas	Bhosale And Bhosale Architects	A12 ,Sukhsagarnagar , Katraj Pune - 411046	
45	Pawara Prachi Subhash	Office Of Design and Development	124, Ambli Gam, Mandir Vado Vas, Bopal, Ahmedabad	
46	Phadnis Saloni Nilesh	DesignVan	House no.1, Lima Vaddo, Porvorim, Aradi Socorro, Goa 403521	
47	Ranaware Neel Nitin	Unitecture	Sr. No. 17/1/1, Surya terraces, Adhyapak Colony, Sahakar Nagar, Padmavati Nagar, Pune 411043	



Sr. No.	Name of student	Name of architectural firm where you are undergoing your practical training	Detailed Address of architectural firm with name of city and pin code
48	Rekhe Sukhada Sanjeevkumar	ANA	ANA, 7th floor, mantri sterling behind manikchand galleria, shivajinagar pune.
49	Sanap Satyam Ajaykumar		White House Apartment, Shrawan Sector, Pathardi phata, Ashwin nagar, Mumbai- Nashik Hwy, Nashik-422010
50	Sancheti Sejal Vijay	Kembhavi Architecture Foundation	#1872,"Shreyas",11th'A'Main,38thA' * Cross,Jayanagar4th'T'Block, Bangalore- 560041
51	Shetty Niyati Venugopal	D6thD Design Studio	597/2, opp. Siddham Warehouse Andej, Anadej,Gujarat 382115
52	Shinde Akanksha Shashikant	Design Esprit	PANCHASHEEL ENCLAVE HOTEL CLARKS DURGAPURA JAIPUR 18
53	Shinde Sanket Ravindra	Mobius Architects	1001,Kamdhenu Businessbay, Nr.Juinagar Station Service Road, next to Infinity cars BMW showroom, Sector 1, Nerul, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra 400706
54	Tamboli Swaraj Sanjay	Vinod Dhusia Architect VDA	office No.2 Business Avenue 1 First floor, Opp. Bank of Maharashtra, near Parihar chowk, Aundh, Pune, Maharashtra 411007
55	Tapase Shweta Anandrao	Manayan Architects	208, aarohi complex, vijay cross road, ahmedabad - 380009
56	Telvekar Koustubh Rajendra	Kukke Architects	
57	Thakare Gargi Durgesh	ADVA	
58	Waman Sakshi Nandkumar	Studio unTAG	Kandivali, Charkop, Sector 8, Kandivali West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400067
59	Yamgar Samadhan Kondiba	Ajay kale & associates	K K MARKET,Bibwewadi
60	Yeole Amogh Sanjay	Tri Design Alliance LLP	10, Shivaji Co.operative Housing Soc., Senapati Bapat Road, Behind JW Marriott Pune Maharashtra – 411016



## **Higher Education**

Name of student enrolling into higher education	Program graduated from	Name of institution joined	Name of programme admitted to
Prathamesh Bibikar	MMCOA	School of Planning and Architecture, New Delhi	Transportation Planning
Lavina Rao	MMCOA	Urban Planning and Policy Design	Politecnico di Milano ,Leonardo Campus
Neha Nalawade	MMCOA	School of Architecture, University of Liverpool	Msc Build info mod & Digi Trans
Ashish Dixit	ММСОА	DePaul University's Jarvis College of Computing and Digital Media	Human-Computer Interaction program
Gauri Pundle	MMCOA	University of Illinois , Urbana- Champaign.	Civil and Environmental Engineering program.

#### **Sports and Cultural Programs**

Date of event/activity (DD-MM-YYYY)	Name of the event/activity	No.of the student participated
29.12.2023-30.12.2023	EUPHORIA	28
29.01.2024-01.02.2024	MAIDAN-E-JUNG	14
14.03.2024-17.03.2024	SHEAR FORCE	65
13.02.2024-19.02.2024	JALLOSE 2.4	370
20.02.2024	INSIGNIA 2.0 (CULTURALS)	390



#### **International Webinar**

MMCOA conducted an online international webinar series '5 Days- 5 Alumni -5 Countries' from Aug 7, 2023, to Aug 11, 2023 to connect the students with Alumni globally.

Sr. No	Date	Title	Speaker	Target group
1.	07.08.2023	A Journey thru Scales	MMOCA Alumnus Ar. Saquib Japanwala (Kuwait)'94 batch Director of "Homes & SUCH", Minneapolis, USA- batch of 2004	Students, Faculty members, Alumni, and open to all
2.	8.08.2023	Landscapes: outer inner	MMCOA Alumna Ar. Natasha Bedekar Nair (Abu Dhabi, UAE) '2005 batch	
3.	9.08.2023	Seamless connection between landscape and architecture	MMCOA Alumnus Om Khurjekar ASLA (U.S.A)'1998 batch	
4.	10.08.2023	Native Landscape	MMCOA Alumnus Shree Shah AILA (Australia)' 1998 batch	
5.	11.08.2023	Project management	MMCOA Alumnus Ar. Prasad Kambli (Singapore) 2017'batch	

#### **Learning Resource: Library Activities**

Sr.	Date	Title	Venue	Target
No				group
1.	14.07.2023	National Librarian's	Library, MMCOA	Students
		Day Celebration		and
2.	2.10.2023-	World Architecture Day	Library, MMCOA	Faculty
	3.10.2023	& Book Exhibition		members
3.	15.10.2023	'Vachan Prerana Divas'	Library, MMCOA	
			-	



## Research, Innovation, and Extension

## Seminars/conferences/workshops conducted by the institution during the year

Sr No.	Name of the workshop/ seminar	Number of Participants	Date From – To
1.	Manthan - Academia Industry Conclave	55	15.07.2023-
1.	Wantilan - Academia mudstry conclave	33	15.07.2023
2.	Avishkar- Research Competition Workshop 2023	50	15.09.2023-
۷.	Avistikai - kesearcii competition workshop 2025	30	18.09.2023
3.	Seminar on 'Research in Architecture' 2023	Γ4	21.10.2023-
Э.	Seminal on Research in Architecture 2025	54	21.10.2023
4.	Vertical Studio 2023	17	12.04.2024-
4.	Vertical Studio 2025	17	13.04.2024
г	Vantage Point 2024 - Future of Architectural	100	15.04.2024-
5.	Practice	190	15.04.2024

#### **Journal Publications**

Sr No.	Title of paper	Name of the author/s	Name of journal	Year of publication	ISSN number	Link to the recognition in UGC enlistment of the Journal
1	Study of Usage of Open Space by Senior Citizens Case of Residential Open Spaces in Pune, Maharashtra, India	Ayush Prakash Hazare Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Journal of the Indian Institute of Architec ts	2023	0019- 4913	https://indianinstitute ofarchitects.com/pdf/j iia/2023/July_2023.pd f
2	Water security: a Geospatial Framework for urban water resilience	Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	IWA Publishi ng	2023	1606- 9749	https://iwaponline.co m/ws/article/23/8/30 13/96694/Water- security-a-Geospatial- Framework-for-urban
3	Ghotul as a Space for Social Interaction, Learning and Cultural Activities within Education Settings: Case of Tribal Schools in Gadchiroli, Maharashtra, India	Ayush Prakash Hazare Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	ANVESH AN IIA Internat ional Researc h Confere nce 2024	2024	0019- 4913	https://indianinstitute ofarchitects.com/pdf/j iia/2024/JIIA March 2024.pdf



## **Conference/Book Publications**

SI. No.	Name of the teacher	Title of the paper	Title of the proceedi ngs of the conferen ce	Name of the conference	National / Internation al	Year of publication	ISBN/ISSN number of the proceeding
1	Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya, Dr. Aparna Dixit , Ar. Anita Kavthekar	Impact of Urban Landscape on Social Interaction s on Streets – F.C. Road Pune	Internatio nal Student Conferen ce Research in Architect ure	International Student Conference Research in Architecture	Internation al	2024	978-93-89934- 68-7
2	Ar. Ravindra Patwardh an, Dr. Jyoti Tholiya	Study of Equitable Distributio n of an Urban Space Affects User Satisfaction	Internatio nal Student Conferen ce Research in Architect ure	International Student Conference Research in Architecture	Internation al	2024	978-93-89934- 68-7
3	Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya	Women in Slum, Risking Their Safety to Access and Usage of Basic Sanitation Facilities-A Literature Review	Crime Preventio n Through Environm ental Design Conferen ce 2023	Crime Prevention Through Environment al Design Conference 2023	National	2023	10.5281/zeno do.8365678



## **College Publications**

Sr No.	Name of the Publication	Details
1	MMCOA- Leaflet	printed and distributed during admission counseling.
2		Students of First Year B.Arch did Indian paintings for their Audit course subject. Best paintings were selected and were printed on the desk calendar alongwith planner.
3	MMCOA Information Brochure	printed for AY. 2022-2023 and given to F.Y. students.

## **NSS/Extension Activities/Outreach Programs**

Sr.No.	Name of the activity	Organising unit/ agency/ collaborating agency	Name of the scheme	Year of the activity	Number of students participated in such activities
1	Blood Donation Camp	Janakalyan Rakta Pedhi, Pune	NSS- Death Anniversary of Late Shri. Vilasroa Deshmukh	2023	28
2	NSS Special Camp	SPPU-NSS	NSS Special Day	2023	21
3	Clothe Donation Drive	Poornam Ecovision	National Service Scheme	2023	21
4	Celebration of Indian Organ Donation Day	MMOCA	Indian Organ Donation Day	2023	60
5	Plastic Waste Collection Drive	Keshav Sita Memorial Foundation Trust	Reducing the waste plastic	2023	50
6	Voluteering Program for Swachh	Swachh	Brand Audit 2003- Sachet	2023	25
7	Importance of Millets	MMCOA-NSS	International Year of Millets	2023	50
8	Poster Making- Awake to Awareness	ММСОА	Social and Environmental Awareness	2023	52
9	Women Empowerment through Legal Awareness	ммсоа	International women's day	2024	67



## **Collaborations (MoUs)**

Sr.No.	Organisation with which MoU is signed	List the actual activities under each MOU year wise
1	Being Volunteer (BV)	Tree Plantation Drive on World Environment Day
2	T F Cube , Pune	Housing Competition
3	URCON Consultants	Value Added Course and Research Seminar
4	Kesav Sita Foundation	Plastic Collection Drive
5	Ar. Archana Deshmukh	Value Added Course and Jury
6	Third Wave Design, Pune, Godavari Apts, VASUNDHARA, Lane No. 14, Erandwane, Pune, Maharashtra 411004	Internship
7	Radius design solutions, 101,Sheetal plaza above ICICI bank Model Pune -16	Internship
8	Radius design solutions, 101,Sheetal plaza above ICICI bank Model Pune -16	Internship
9	Navkar Architects Manikanchan, Shirole Road, Shivaji Nagar, Pune, Maharashtra, 411001 Mobile No. +91 93710 07392 Email- girishdoshi@gmail.com	Field Trip
10	Vinod Dhusia Architect office No.2 Business Avenue 1 First floor, Opp. Bank of Maharashtra, near Parihar chowk, Aundh, Pune, Maharashtra 411007	Internship
11	UNITECTURE, Pune Ar. Dhairya Sheel Powar Sr. No. 17/1/1, Surya terraces,Adhyapak Colony, Sahakar Nagar, Padmavati Nagar, Pune 411043	Internship



#### **Institute Best Practices**

#### **Welfare of Masses**

Sr.No.	Name of the activity	Donated to	Date
1.	Donation to Swadhar	Parsi New Year	16 <sup>th</sup> August 2023
2.	Grocery Donation to Aniket Sevabhavi Sanstha	Children's Day	14th November 2023
3.	Donation of Rs. 11,000/- to Paigude Ashram		5th December 2024
4.	Grocery Donation to Shivaji Pratishthan	Makar Sankranti & Republic Day	15th January 2024 & 26th January 2024

#### **SAMWAD –Guest & Expert lectures**

Sr. No.	Date	Name of the Speaker	Topic	Target Group
1	09.09.2023	Ar. Aparna Suite	Architecture on My Plate	Students
2	26.08.2023	Ar. Hrishikesh Khandekar	Exhibition Design and Systems	and Faculty
3	23.09.2023	Ar. Ameya Vaidya	Journey of World Trade Center	members
4	03.02.2024	Ar. Abhay Narkar	Beyond the Blueprints: Blurring Design Discipline	
5	10.02.2024	Ar. Priyanka Mangaonkar	Paradigms in Architecture & Design	
6	09.03.2024	Ar. Sheela Lunkad	Culture and Architecture: The India Story.	
7	28.03.2024	Ar. Girish Doshi	Works of Ar. Peter Rich	

#### **Fountainhead Series**

Sr. No.	Date	Name of the Speaker	Topic	Target Group
1.	05.09.2023	Ar. Madhav Joshi	Beyond Design	Students, Faculty
2.	19.03.2024	Ar. Navnath Kanade	Journey Through Life	members, and open to all



## **National Festivals And Cultural/Educational Programs**

Sr. No	Activities	Date
1.	International Yoga Day	21 <sup>st</sup> June 2023
2.	Gurupournima	3 <sup>rd</sup> July 2023
3.	Kargil Vijay Divas- Reel making activity	26 <sup>th</sup> July 2023
4.	Muhurram & Parsi New Year- Donation of food packets to 'Swadhar' orphanage	21 <sup>st</sup> August 2023
5.	Lokmanya Tilak – Death Anniversary – paying homage by garlanding the photograph	1 <sup>st</sup> August 2023
6.	Independence Day - Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav, under the Har Ghar Tiranga Campaign - photo with our National flag & Day 1 (1) (1) (1) (2) (2) (2) (3) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4	15 <sup>th</sup> August 2023
7.	Communal Harmony Day (Sadbhavana Divas) - Sadbhavana pledge	21 <sup>st</sup> August 2023
8.	Teachers Day- (Thesis Awards programme)	5 <sup>th</sup> September 2023
9.	Ganesh Chaturthi – Block printing workshop by Ar. Avanti Gadgil of 'Chippigars'	9 <sup>th</sup> September 2023
10.	Birth Anniversary Mahatma Gandhi / Lal Bahadur Shastri- Paying homage by garlanding the photographs	3 <sup>rd</sup> October 2023
11.	World Architecture Day - Lecture by Design Chair Ar. Girish Doshi in the Orientation programme	5 <sup>th</sup> October 2023
12.	Dassera – Khandenavmi Pooja and circulation of Dassera Card on social media	23 <sup>rd</sup> October 2023
13.	Diwali Celebration- Distribution of gifts and sweets to all staff & faculty members of MMCOA. Diwali party (Hon. Jadhav Sir's Birthday)	8 <sup>th</sup> November 2023
14.	Children's Day - Birth Anniversary of Pandit Nehru and Guru Nanak Jayanti - Grocery Donation to Aniket Sevabhavi Sanstha	17 <sup>th</sup> November 2023
15.	Parakram Divas – Birth Anniversary of Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose- Rs. 11,000/- donation given to Paigude ashram	5 <sup>th</sup> December 2023
16.	Constitution Day and Human Rights Day- New Voters Registration guidance and voters awareness session by Shivajinagar constituency.	6 <sup>th</sup> December 2023
17.	Christmas	26 <sup>th</sup> December 2023
18.	Birth Anniversary of Savitribai Phule (Balika Din) – Women Empowerment Day - Lecture for Girl students on 'Women Health & Dr. Rohini Kale -Shinde and Dr. Nupur	3 <sup>rd</sup> January 2024



Sr. No	Activities	Date
	Kale - Umranikar	
19.	National Youth Day- Lippan Art Installation by F.Y. B.Arch students	12 <sup>th</sup> January 2024
20.	Makar Sankranti- Grocery Donation to Shivaji Pratishthan Matimand Vidyalaya	15 <sup>th</sup> January 2024
21.	Republic Day- Flag hoisting at MMM	26 <sup>th</sup> January 2024
22.	2. Marathi Bhasha Gaurav Divas – Performances by students, faculty and Calligraphy workshop by Mr. Shriram Vaidya	
23.	International Women's Day –Lecture by Ms. Aarti Shitole from Unimax India (Health advisor) for ladies staff of MMCOA.	8 <sup>th</sup> March 2024 (30 <sup>th</sup> March 2024)
24.	Mera Pehla vote desh ke liye- Voters awareness campaign :	28 <sup>th</sup> February to 14 <sup>th</sup> March 2024
25.	Shahid Divas and Ambedkar Javanti- Old diaries donation to	

#### **IQAC**

#### **IQAC Meetings**

Sr.No.	Meeting	Date
1.	1st Meeting	31.07.2023
2.	2nd Meeting	10.01.2024
3.	3rd Meeting	11.03.2024
4.	4th Meeting	20.05.2024

#### Quality initiatives IQAC has taken in AY

- 1. New programs were introduced, including the Diploma in Architecture (D.Arch) and the Master's in Architecture (M.Arch) in Architectural and Construction Project Management (Received approval for M.Arch).
- 2. Initiated an international tour for students to provide them with global exposure and enhance their learning experiences.



- 3. Initiated an annual seminar on research in architecture for fourth-year students to enrich academic inquiry and innovation.
- 4. Reforms to the college's working schedule to enhance operational efficiency
- 5. Initiated a one-day outing for the faculty and administrative staff to promote team building and relaxation.
- 6. Effective curriculum enrichment through functional MoUs
- 7. Collaborations with Industries, Community, and NGOs
- 8. Reforms in the Appraisal System
- 9. Reforms in the Strategic Plan

## Plan of action chalked out and the outcome achieved by the end of the Academic year by IQAC

Sr. No.	Plan of Action	Achievements/Outcomes
1.	Ensuring timely, efficient, and progressive performance of Academic & quality-related Institutional processes	<ul> <li>Periodic Academic Reviews, IQAC</li> <li>Reviews, Academic Advisory committee meeting, and Academic</li> <li>Exposition was held to assess the Academic and quality-related</li> <li>Reforms to the college's working schedule to enhance operational efficiency.</li> <li>Reforms in the Appraisal System</li> <li>Reforms in the Strategic Plan</li> </ul>
2.	Strengthen the Research Cell activities	Initiated an annual seminar on research in architecture for fourth-year students to enrich academic inquiry and innovation.
3.	Ensuring faculty to upgrade required knowledge and technology to enhance the teaching-learning process	<ul> <li>Initiated a one-day outing for the faculty and administrative staff to promote team building and relaxation.</li> <li>Financial support was provided to Faculty members who attended FDPs, presented, and shared their knowledge with fellow teachers of MMCOA.</li> <li>MMCOA conducted various FDPs, and other Administrative programs for faculty and Administrative staff members.</li> </ul>



Sr. No.	Plan of Action	Achievements/Outcomes	
4.	Student Development & Progression	<ul> <li>Initiated an international tour for students to provide them with global exposure and enhance their learning experiences.</li> <li>Continued International exposure and connected with Alumni globally through webinars, Alumni Katta Lecture Series.</li> <li>Effective curriculum enrichment through functional MoUs</li> </ul>	
5.	Proposed new initiatives and courses under the IQAC Cell for the academic year 2023-2024.	New programs were introduced, including the Diploma in Architecture (D.Arch) and the Master's in Architecture (M.Arch) in Architectural and Construction Project Management.	

Dr. Jyoti Jain Tholiya IQAC Coordinator M.M.C.O.A.

(ARCH.)

APPUNE-A\*

Ar. Aniruddha Joglekar Principal